
Page 1 of 3 

 

AMENDMENT# 2 
 

RFP 112816 
 

BEAVER DAM SERVICE AREA  
approximately 9+- acres 

OPERATION OF GENERAL MERCHANDISEAND FUEL SERVICE FACILITIES 
OFF WENDELL H. FORD WESTERN KENTUCKY PARKWAY 

 

Written Questions and Answers  

1. Looking at an aerial and Google Street View of the property, there appears to be other 

buildings on the site. Can the FAC a) confirm the existence of these buildings, b) 

identify their uses, and c) if these buildings are part of the offering? The site is being 

offered as-is and is subject to the current Lessee removing its improvements.  Per 

KYTC, there is one building that was used as a service garage at one time, but it 

does not appear that it has been used for some time.  The successful Offeror has 

the choice of utilizing this building or demolishing it and should indicate in the 

RFP response. KYTC is not aware of any other outer structures, but if 

something is identified, it may be treated the same—utilized or demolished.  
2. Please identify the fuel provider.  Who operates the convenience store (food or fuel 

operator)? The Commonwealth’s current lease is with RTM Acquisition 

Company LLC for food operations and a service station (see attached Exhibit A 

for said agreements).  KYTC/the Commonwealth is not a party to any other 

agreement or sublease for this property. 

3. Is the property and/or the improvements subject to property taxes?   Per KYTC, no 

taxes are assessed.  It is considered government property. 

4. What is the current number of parking spaces for a) cars, small trucks, vans, etc. and 

b) heavy trucks?  Per KYTC, there is parking for approximately 80 cars (spaces 

are marked) and approximately 28 trucks (spaces are not marked). 

5. In addition to the existing underground storage tanks (AI#58767), are there any other 

environmental reports available and known issues (e.g. petroleum spills requiring soil 

remediation)? Per KYTC, there are no environmental issues known or any 

reports of past petroleum spills or soil remediation and KYTC does not have any 

reports of any past petroleum spills or soil remediation. 

6. Does the FAC possess any existing building assessment reports that it can share? Per 

KYTC, the Madisonville office may have a series of site inspection reports that may 

include building assessments.  KYTC has a series of monthly building and site 

inspections that were conducted by the Madisonville Office that should include 

some building assessment reports. 

7. What utilities are in place to the property? Per KYTC, water, sewer, & electricity 

1. Is municipal water/sewer available? Per KYTC, yes, Beaver Dam Water 

Works 
2. Is natural gas service available? Per KYTC, not to its knowledge 

3. What is the power service in place? Per KYTC, Warren RECC 
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8. Could the food operator have drive-thru service? KYTC has not set restrictions for 

enhancements, but site design and traffic flow must be considered. 
9. Would vehicles be permitted to change direction of travel at the Beaver Dam Service 

Area (i.e. would an eastbound car be permitted to exit on the eastbound highway)? 

KYTC has not set restrictions, but site design and traffic flow must be 

considered. 

10. Could a hotel be added to the property? Although KYTC has not set restrictions on 

this site, offering a hotel is outside the scope of RFP 112816. 

11. Do the fuel dispensers, USTs, canopies, piping, etc. remain the property of FAC after 

the end of the current lease/operating agreement with the incumbent? Per KYTC, the 

fuel dispensers, USTs, canopies, piping, etc are not owned by the 

Commonwealth.  Given the Commonwealth’s lease is with RTM Acquisition 

Company LLC, it is unknown if said equipment is owned by the Lessee or a Sub-

Lessee, and the plans for that equipment at the end of the lease are also 

unknown.   

12. Would you please provide a map of the current facility (including building, UST, 

Canopies & Parking lots). Per KYTC, Exhibit A is the only map available at this 

time. 

13. Are (as built) blue prints for the building available? Preferably in AutoCAD. KYTC 

does not have as built or CAD drawings of the building. 

14. Is a survey available? Preferably in AutoCAD. KYTC does not have a survey 

available. 

15. Are the tanks registrations documents available? KYTC does not have this 

information  

16. Need tank and line type, installation dates, etc. KYTC does not have this 

information 

17. Are the vehicle dividers that prevent ingress/egress on both sides of the fuel areas 

required to stay? Or could this be removed for better utilization of fueling lanes? 

KYTC has not set restrictions on this property, but site design and traffic flow 

must be considered 

18. What contracts will the successor Lessee be required to honor? Including but not 

limited to fuel supply, Arby’s, PBI Bank ATM, Jacks Towing & Repair, or any 

others? The Commonwealth’s current lease is with RTM Acquisition Company 

LLC for food operations and a service station which will end on January 2, 2017, 

and the KYTC/the Commonwealth is not a party to any other agreement or 

sublease for this property.   

19. Are any expense reports from the current Lessee available? KYTC does not have 

additional information 

20. Who do we need to contact to get permission to perform on site due diligence and 

prepare our design proposal? KYTC/the Commonwealth are looking in to this 

question further. 

21. Additional parking, does it have to be concrete or asphalt? Can it just be gravel? 

KYTC has not set restrictions on this property, but its preference is for the 

parking areas to be concrete, especially when trucks are considered.  The 

twisting and turning that trucks do in parking areas is very damaging to asphalt 
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pavement and to gravel areas.  Gravel parking areas would always be muddy or 

dusty, depending on the current weather conditions. 

22. Can the walk way on diesel side be removed to allow more parking? KYTC has not 

set restrictions on this property, but site design and traffic flow must be 

considered   

23. Is the site aware of what is going on? The current Lessee has been provided a copy 

of the RFP. 

24. When the lease is transferred, who will own the equipment such as walk in coolers, 

pumps, tank and etc.? Per KYTC, the current Lessee, or entity in which the 

current Lessee is contracted with, owns the equipment, but if the equipment is 

left behind beyond the lease term, the new Lessee could assume ownership on 

that equipment. 
25. Is the time for the meeting (Offeror’s conference) EASTERN time?  Yes, it is 2:30 

p.m. EDST on Wednesday, November 16, 2016 as stated in the RSVP response 

emails. 

26. Is an interested party required to submit paperwork or bring any information?  No, 

the interested party will only be asked to sign in for the Offeror’s conference. 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit A to follow 






























